

ATLANTIS

This is ATLANTIS, a journal of postal Diplomacy, edited and published by Christopher & Deborah Schleicher, 5122 W. Carmen Ave., Chicago, Illinois 60630. ATLANTIS is affiliated with the IFW Diplomacy Society. The editor is a member of The Diplomacy Association.

Subscriptions to ATLANTIS are 10 issues for \$1.50. Game fee for R-4 is \$5.00, \$4.00 for IFW, TDA, or NFFFGBDD members. There are still a few openings left to fill in this game.

.....

"Spring 1907"

1970C

R-1

ENGLAND (Miller for Becker):

A Lon-Den
F Nth (C) A Lon-Den
F Bal (S) GERMAN A Ber
A Kie (S) FRENCH A Mun
F Ska holds
F Bar (S) A StP
A Swe-Liv
A StP (S) A Swe-Liv
F Bot (C) A Swe-Liv

GERMANY (Lakofka):

A Ber (S) FRENCH A Mun-Sil [not so ordered]

ITALY (Gygax):

A Rom-Tus
F Nap (S) RUSSIAN F Ion

FRANCE (Comber):

A Mar-Pie
F Lyo (S) A Mar-Pie
A Mun (S) RUSSIAN A Sil-Boh [not so ordered]
A Ruh (S) A Mun
A Ser-Bul
A Gas-Bur
F Tun-Ion
F Tyr (S) F Tun-Ion
F Wes-Tun

RUSSIA (Peery):

A Sev-Rum
A Bul (S) A Sev-Rum
F Ion (S) ITALIAN F Nap
F Aeg (S) F Ion

[continued on page 4]

PIEDMONT TAKEN BY AUSTRIANS!
 ITALIAN ARMY DESTROYED IN FIERCE FIGHTING!

| | |
|-------------------------|---|
| FRANCE (Schleicher): | <u>A Gas-Mar</u> |
| GERMANY (MacDonald): | <u>A Bur (S) FRENCH A Gas-Mar</u> A War-Liv <u>A Ber-Kie</u> |
| AUSTRIA (Lichtenstein): | A Gal-Sil A Vie-Boh A Rum-Bud A Tyr-Pie A Ven (S) A Tyr-Pie F Tri (S) A Ven F Apu (S) A Ven |
| TURKEY (Berlin): | A StP-Fin A Mos-StP A Ukr-Gal <u>A Gre-Tun</u> F Ion (C) A Gre-Tun F Eas (S) F Ion F Aeg (S) F Ion |
| ENGLAND (Lakofka): | <u>F Wes-Tyr</u> <u>F Mid-Gas</u> F Eng-Bre <u>A Bel-Bur</u> A Hol-Ruh <u>A Den-Kie</u> F Kie-Bal F Nwy-Swe F Nth-Nwy |
| ITALY (Gygax): | F Nap (S) A Rom A Rom (S) F Nap <u>F Tyr-Tun</u> <u>A Spa-Iar</u> <u>A Pie-Ven</u> [dislodged & annihilated] A Tus (S) A Pie-Ven |

Underlined moves do not succeed.

SUPPLY CENTER CHART

RUSSIA (Gaylord): *SyA*. (0)
 FRANCE (Schleicher): Par (1) No change.
 ITALY (Gygax): Nap, Rom, Mar, Tun, Spa, Por. (6) No build allowed.
 GERMANY (MacDonald): Ber, Mun, War. (3) No change.
 AUSTRIA (Lichtenstein): Bud, Vie, Tri, Ser, Rum, Bul, Ven. (7) No change.
 TURKEY (Berlin): Ank, Con, Smy, Sev, Mos, Gre, StP. (7) No change.
 ENGLAND (Lakofka): Edi, Liv, Lon, Den, Nor, Bel, Hol, Bre, Kie, Swe. (10)
 Build 1.

"Winter 1905" England builds A Lon. "Spring 1906" moves are due 21 June 1971 to Christopher Schleicher, 5122 W. Carmen Ave., Chicago, Illinois 60630.

SURVIVING POWERS TO FIGHT IT OUT?
IS THERE NO HOPE FOR A PEACEFUL END?

ENGLAND (Lakofka):

- A Lon-Bel
- F Edi-Nth
- A StP-Liv
- A Nor-Swe
- A Spa-Mar
- A Tun-dre
- F Eng (C) A Lon-Bel
- F Mid-Wes
- F Wes-Lyo
- F Ion (C) A Tun-Gre
- F Rom-Tus
- F Nap-Apu

GERMANY (Locke):

- F Bal-Den
- A War-Ukr
- A Sil-War
- A Boh-Vie
- A Vie-Bud
- A Tyr (S) A Tus-Ven
- A Pie-Mar
- A Tus-Ven
- A Tri-Alb
- A Gal (S) A Vie-Bud
- A Kie-Hol

AUSTRIA (CD):

A Bud holds [dislodged & annihilated]

ITALY (CD):

F Ven holds [dislodged & annihilated]

TURKEY (CD):

- A Mos holds
- A Sev holds
- A Rum holds
- A Ser holds
- F Adr holds
- F Bla holds
- F Con holds
- F Smy holds

"Fall 1908" moves are due 17 June 1971. Underlined moves do not succeed. My thanks to those who have volunteered to play Turkey, but this game is being played under the old LIAISONS DANGEREUSES Houserules, which forbid reviving countries which have gone into civil disorder.

.....

Enter the new game, R-4, for only \$4.00 if you are a member of either TDA or IFW. \$5.00 if you are not affiliated with these organizations.

.....

"Spring 1907"

1970C

R-1

[continued from page 1]

RUSSIA (Peery):

A Tyr-Pie
A Ven (S) A Tyr-Pie
A Boh-Tyr
A Tri-Tyr
A Sil-Pru
A Pru-Liv
A War (S) A Pru-Liv
A Mos (S) A Pru-Liv

Underlined moves do not succeed. The "Fall 1907" moves are due 6 July 1971.

oo

"Spring 1906"

1970AJ

R-2

TURKS APPEAR IN NAPLES & SMYRNA (!)

TURKEY (Berlin):

A Gal-War
A StP-Nwy
A Fin (S) A StP-Nwy
A Gre-Smy
F Aeg (C) A Gre-Smy
F Eas-Ion
F Ion-Nap

AUSTRIA-HUNGARY (Lichtenstein):

A Sil-Pru
A Boh (S) GERMAN A Bur-Mun
A Bud-Vie
A Ven-Tus
A Pie (S) A Ven-Tus
F Tri-Ven
F Apu (S) TURKISH F Ion-Nap

GERMANY (MacDonald):

A Bur-Mun
A Liv-StP
A Ber-Kie

ENGLAND (Lakofka):

A Lon holds
F Wes-Tun
F Mid-Spa (sc)
F Bre (S) ITALIAN A Spa-Gas
A Bel-Bur
A Ruh (S) A Bel-Bur
A Den-Kie
F Bal (S) A Den-Kie
F Swe (S) F Nwy
F Nwy holds

FRANCE (Schleicher):

A Gas-Mar

[continued on page 5]

"Fall 1908"

1969AZ

LD #3

GERMANY (Locke):

A Ven holds
A Alb (S) A Bud -Ser
A Kie holds [dislodged]

TURKEY (CD):

A Mos holds
A Sev "
A Ser "
A Rum holds [dislodged & annihilated]
F Adr holds
F Bla "
F Con "
F Smy "

Underlined moves do not succeed.

SUPPLY CENTER CHART:

TURKEY (CD): Con, Smy, Ank, Bul, ~~WIA~~, Ser, ~~WIA~~, Sev, Mos. (7) No change.

GERMANY (Locke): Ber, Mun, Kie, ~~WIA~~, ~~WIA~~, Den, Par, War, Vie, ~~WIA~~,
Tri, Bud, Ven, Rum. (11) No change.

AUSTRIA (CD): ~~WIA~~. (0)

ITALY (CD): ~~WIA~~. (0)

ENGLAND (Lakofka): Lon, Edi, Liv, Nor, Swe, Bre, StP, Spa, Tun, Por, Rom,
Nap, Bel, Hol, Mar, Gre. (16) Build 3.

Richard Locke has written to say he will allow England (Lakofka) to place first to his second. 1969AZ, LD #3 is therefore declared over; with England the winner [1st place], Germany runner-up [2nd place]. Turkey survives [3rd place] in Civil Disorder, all other countries were eliminated prior to "Fall 1908" and the "Winter 1908" declaration of completion.

.....